
 

Area 1 

Mickey Thayer 

Area 2 

Mary Gonzales-Gomez 

Area 3 

Tawny Robinson  

Area 4 

Adam T. Medeiros 

Area 5 

Alicia Ramirez 

 
 

Kings County Board of Education 

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, September 14, 2022 

4:00 p.m. 

Kings County Office of Education, 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson 

2. Pledge of Allegiance ~ President Robinson 

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The 
Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input on an agenda item 
shall not exceed 20 minutes. 

 
ACTION: 
 
1.   Approve Minutes of August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting ~ President Robinson (Pgs.1-4) 

2.   Approve Minutes of August 10, 2022, Special Meeting ~ President Robinson (Pgs. 5-6) 

4. Approve 2022-23 Parent and Family Engagement Documents for the Kings County Office of Education ~ 
Joy Santos (Pgs. 7-39) 

5. Approve Board Member Travel Expenses ~ Todd Barlow  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Review Disposal of Fixed Assets ~ Jamie Dial (Pgs.40-41) 

2. Superintendent’s Report ~ Todd Barlow 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

 

Coming Events 

Next Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 

 

 



Kings County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting 
August 10, 2022 

146 W. Highland Street, Hanford, CA 93230 
Interactive Live Stream: Kings County Office of Education, 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, 

CA 93230 
Members of the public were able to attend in person at either location to contribute public comment, or to 

share comments in regards to the public hearing items below. 

CALL TO ORDER: 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

OTHER PARTICIPANTS: 

RIBBON CUTTING 

CEREMONY OF THE KINGS 

COUNTY EARLY LEARNING 

CENTER: 

COMMENTS FROM THE 

PUBLIC: 

PUBLIC HEARING 

SUFFICIENCY OF 

INSTRUCTIONAL 

MATERIALS FOR JC 

MONTGOMERY SCHOOL, 

2022-2023 

President Robinson convened the regular meeting of the Kings 
County Board of Education at 4:05 p.m. Mrs. Mickey Thayer led the 
audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Board members in attendance included: President Tawny Robinson, 
Mr. Adam T. Medeiros, Ms. Alicia Ramirez, Mrs. Mickey Thayer, and 
Mrs. Mary Gonsalez-Gomes. Mr. Barlow presided as ex-officio 
secretary. 

Mrs. Jamie Dial, Mrs. Joy Santos, Mrs. Lisa Horne, Mrs. Rebecca 
Jensen, Mr. Ed Bonham, Mrs. Courtney Coelho, Mr. Jeff Garner -
Executive Director of KCAO, KCOE staff, KCAO staff, Mr. Gary 
Finestien, and guests of the public. Ms. Leana Cantrell presided as 
the recording secretary. 

Mr. Todd Barlow provided an introduction of the Kings County Early 
Learning Center and called upon Mrs. Courtney Coelho to share the 
services the Early Learning Center will be able to provide for the 
students and community of Kings County. 

The ceremony was then moved outside for the official Ribbon Cutting. 
Mrs. Courtney Coelho cut the ribbon alongside Superintendent Todd 
Barlow, the members of the Kings County Board of Education, and 
Mr. Jeff Garner - Executive Director of KCAO. 

The public was then invited to enjoy refreshments and tour the facility. 

Recess for reception 4:13 pm 
Meeting resumed 4:28 pm 

None. 

Mrs. Joy Santos presented the Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 
for JC Montgomery School which verifies that each pupil attending JC 
Montgomery School has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials 
that are aligned to the content standards adopted by the State Board 
of Education. The item was held as a public hearing, and was open to 
the public for comment, to which there was none. Public comment 
was made available in person at the Early Learning Center, and by 
virtual attendance streamed from the Kings County Office of 
Education main office - 1144 W. Lacey Blvd, Hanford CA 93230. 

1 

1



2



3



4



5



6



BOARD ACTION ITEM 
 
 

DATE:     September 14, 2022 
 

TOPIC:    Review and approval of all Parent and Family 
    Engagement documents for Kings County Office of 
    Education for the 2022-2023 school year 
 

ISSUE:    The governing board of the county office of 
    education shall establish and adopt written parent 
    and family engagement policies for each school  
    that receives funds under Title I, Part A of the  
    ESEA, as amended by the ESSA 

 
BACKGROUND:   The county office of education as well as each  

school served under this organization shall jointly 
develop with, and distribute to, parents and family 
members of participating children written parent and family 
engagement policies, agreed upon by families, and updated 
periodically to meet the changings needs of parents and the 
school (EC Section 11503; 20 USC Section 6318 [b][1-4]) 

 
RESOURCE:    Joy Santos, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services  

joy.santos@kingscoe.org 
559-589-7068 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend the Kings County Board of Education 

Review and approve the:  
1) 2022-2023 Title I, Part A LEA Parent and Family 
Engagement Policy,  
2) Shelly Baird School 2022-2023 Title I, Part A School 
Parent and Family Engagement Policy,  
3) Shelly Baird School 2022-2023 Title I, Part A School-
Parent Compact,  
4) J.C. Montgomery 2022-2023 Title I, Part A School 
Parent and Family Engagement Policy,  
5) J.C. Montgomery 2022-2023 Title I, Part A School-
Parent Compact 

7

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



Describe how the school is providing parents and family members of participating children of Title I, Part A 

programs: timely information about programs under Title I, Part A; a description and explanation of the curriculum 

in use at the school, the forms of academic assessment used to measure student progress, and the achievement 

levels of the challenging State academic standards; and if requested by parents, opportunities for regular meetings 

to formulate suggestions and to participate, as appropriate, in decisions relating to the education of their children, 

and respond to any such suggestions as soon as practicably possible (ESSA sections 1116[c][4][A-C]: 

In order to appropriately provide parents with timely information about programs under Title I, Part A, we closely 

review the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) beginning with the data contained in the comprehensive 

needs section, monitor expected outcomes, and analyze the conclusions of the annual update. The parent 

compact affirms the commitment between the school and parents as we work towards serving student needs. 

Information about school events will be communicated through written communication and telephonic 

communication to all families. A description and explanation of the curriculum in use at the school are available on 

the website at https://www.kingscoe.org/Page/305. A letter stating the forms of academic assessment used to 

measure student progress, and the achievement levels of the challenging State academic standards are mailed out 

each year. Please contact Mrs. Norris, Principal, 559-589-2608, if parents/guardians would like to discuss 

opportunities for regular meetings and to participate, as appropriate, in decisions relating to the education of 

students. 

Describe how the schoolwide program plan, ESSA Section 1114(b), is not satisfactory to the parents of 

participating children in Title I, Part A programs, submitting any parent comments on the plan when the school 

makes the plan available to the LEA (ESSA Section 1116[c][5]): 

If the schoolwide program plan is not satisfactory to the parents/guardians of participating students, submit any 

comments when the school makes the plan available to the district. Please contact Mrs. Norris, Principal, 

559-589-2608, and to submit feedback to J.C. Montgomery school.

l<ings County Office of Education has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable state and 

federal laws and regulations as seen in our Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP). We shall investigate and seek to 

resolve, in accordance with our UCP process, any complaints alleging failure to comply with applicable state and 

federal laws and regulations including but not limited to, allegations of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, 

or bullying or noncompliance with laws relating to all programs and activities implemented by the l<ings County 

Office of Education that are subject to UCP. 

J.C. Montgomery School's Title I, Part A School Parent and Family Engagement Policy was developed jointly and
agreed on with parents and family members of children participating in Title I, Part A programs. The School will

distribute the policy to all parents and family members of participating Title I, Part A students annually.

Elizabeth Norris, Principal, J.C. Montgomery School 

May 23. 2022 

Date 

3 
32



33



34



35



La Polftica de Participaci6n de Padres y Familias de la Escue la Tftulo I, Pa rte A de la Escuela J.C. Montgomery fue 

desarrollada conjuntamente y acordada con las padres y familiares de las nifios que participan en las programas 

Tftulo I, Pa rte A. La escuela distribuira anualmente la polftica a todos las padres y familiares de las estudiantes 

participantes del Tftulo I, Parte A. 

x.___________________ _

Elizabeth Norris, Principal, J.C. Montgomery School 

23 de mayo 2022 

Date 

7 

36



37



38



39



40



41


	091422Agenda-Final
	Board Packet 09142022-2
	Board Packet 09142022-2
	Board Packet 09142022-2
	Board Meeting Min 80102022 - Regular
	Board Meeting Min 80102022 - Special
	Parent and Family Engagement Documents
	Parent and Family Engagement Board Cover Sheet
	Title I, Part A LEA Parent and Family Engagement




	Board Packet 09142022-2
	Board Packet 09142022-2
	Board Packet 09142022-2
	Parent and Family Engagement Documents
	Shelly Baird School Title I, Part A School Parent and Family Engagement Policy 2022-2023
	Shelly Baird School Title I, Part A School-Parent Compact 2022-2023
	J.C. Montgomery School Title I, Part A School Parent and Family Engagement 2022-2023
	J.C. Montgomery School Title I, Part A School-Parent Compact

	Disposal of Fixed Assets






